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June 10, 2021

City Council

City of Diamondhead
5000 Diamondhead Circle
Diamondhead, MS 39525

Dear Councilmembers:

RE: Election Commission Compensation 2021 General Election

Previously approval was granted to compensate the 3 Election Commissioners 10 days each at a rate
$85.00 per day. One of the commissioners was unable to serve during the primary and general phases of
the election resulting in 2 commissioners working more than anticipated. In addition, a new election
system was implemented which required additional commissioner training as well as additional training
for the poll workers/managers.

At the conclusion of the election cycle, both commissioners worked an additional 2 days above and
beyond the 10 days previously approved. It is my recommendation to authorize 2 additional days for a
total of 12 days each at $85.00 per day.

Thank you for consideration and approval in this matter.
Sincerely,

Jeannie Klein

City Clerk




